
From: Jeffrey Epstein <* evacatio mail.com> 
To: Jes Staley < 
Sent: 11/19/2009 11:41:14 AM 
Subject: Re: 

when do you return, where are you for thanksgiving? „ Glenn and eva coming for dinner, you and the family are 
welcome 

On Thu, Nov 19, 2009 at 2:12 AM, Jes Staley < > wrote: 
I just sent Peter an appropriate Churchill quote. 

From: Jeffrey Epstein 4ibevarationffiamall.corri>
To: Jes Staley 
Sent: Wed Nov 18 14:42:15 2009 
Subject Re: 

pm said , betrayal„ therefore -no 

On Wed, Nov 18, 2009 at 1:58 PM, Jes Staley a wrote: 
What did Peter decide? 
This email is confidential and subject to important disclaimers and 
conditions including on offers for the purchase or sale of 
securities, accuracy and completeness of information, viruses, 
confidentiality, legal privilege, and legal entity disclaimers, 
available at http://wwwjpmorgan.com/pages/disclosures/email.

The information contained in this communication is 
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may 
constitute inside information, and is intended only for 
the use of the addressee. It is the property of 
Jeffrey Epstein 
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacation@gmail.com, and 
destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. 
This email is confidential and subject to important disclaimers and conditions including on offers for the purchase 
or sale of securities, accuracy and completeness of information, viruses, confidentiality, legal privilege, and legal 
entity disclaimers, available at http://wwwjpmorgan.com/pages/disclosures/email.

SONY_GM_00077397 

JPM-SDNY-00000524 
EFTA_00 187869 

Confidential Treatment Requested by JPMorgan Chase 

EFTA01300337



*********************************************************** 

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
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacationagnail.com, and 
destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. 

SD NY_G M_00077398 

JPM-SDNY-00000525 
EFTA_00187870 

Confidential Treatment Requested by JPMorgan Chase 

EFTA01300338


